



National Register of Historic Places
P.O. Box 163442 • Columbus, Ohio 43216
www.HarrisonWest.org

Harrison West Society Meeting ~ August 15, 2018

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM at Harrison Park Community Center **Quorum** Present

Presiding: Tim Price, President

Minutes: Motion to approve July minutes by B. Waldman-Hinderliter, Second by L. Oldershaw, minutes PASSED.

President's Report: T. Price, Dick Allen, owner of Zeno's passed away on Sunday. White Castle HQ development in progress, Tim in meetings. White Castle will extend bike path on the east side of the property.

Development: D. Carey. No report. C. Ruder: Mulberry construction fence is gone which is a safety issue. Illegal curb cut on Michigan at the school. School is not a permitted use in a MFR district, requires a rezoning or a variance. Battelle will give a presentation to the Executive Committee and general membership next month.

Officer Smith: no report.

Treasurer's Report: Z. Nelson. We have \$5613.36 in the bank.

Parks: B. Mangia, Harrison Park on Wednesday, August 22 from 6-7:30PM and Saturday, August 25 from 9-11AM. Weeds have been sprayed in the playground. They will try to clean up for the Jazz Stage in September. City invited to come discuss the sewer project with the Exec Committee. Come to the Jazz Stage! Please pick up after dogs and if you have questions: parks@harrisonwest.org. Make sure you take care of your flower beds.

Membership: C. Young. Want to raise awareness. Put out signs. Can we take payments at Jazz Stage? Printout at Jazz Stage? First Sunday after Labor Day and the following 3 Sundays. Work on plan to approach people there. Door prize drawing for new members? Leigh will send Cassie contact list for businesses in the neighborhood.

Communications: B. Waldman-Hinderliter. September 12 at 6:30 there's a litter cleanup. Meetup at the gazebo (2nd Wednesday of every month) focus on the litter heavy streets. As much time as you have, supplies provided. If you have any events, fun pics, info etc. you can either send it to us through Facebook or communication@harrisonwest.org

Short North Foundation: D. Carey. No report

Block Watch: L. Oldershaw. Not much, car breakins, a few patio thefts. Stabbing incident on the trail near campus. National Night Out had about 80-some people, weather did not cooperate. If you have any issues or questions please contact at blockwatch@harrisonwest.org or go to Short North Block Watch on Facebook.

Social: We need a social chair. Please contact us if you are interested.

Open Forum: M. Metz recent street cleanings on 311 you can sign up for reminders. Post on NextDoor, Facebook, etc. L. Oldershaw: can we have social hour after the next meeting?

**Meeting adjourned 7:23PM. Motion to adjourn by J. Hinderliter, second by C. Ruder
ADJOURNED.**

Attendance:

David Carey, Josh Hinderliter, Steven Loborec, Mary MacDonald, Bob Mangia, Michael Metz, Leigh Oldershaw, Tim Price, Chris Ruder, Brenn Waldman-Hinderliter, Ken Wightman, Cassie Young

PRESIDENT Tim Price president@harrisonwest.org	VICE PRESIDENT Josh Hinderliter vicepresident@harrisonwest.org	SECRETARY Mary MacDonald secretary@harrisonwest.org	TREASURER Zach Nelson treasurer@harrisonwest.org
---	---	--	---